County Engineer Marysville Operations Facility
Environmental Engineer 16400 County Home Road
Building Department Marysville, Ohio 43040

233 W. Sixth Street P 937. 645. 3017
Marysville, Ohio 43040 F 937.645. 3111
P 937. 645. 3018
F 937. 645. 3161
WWW.CO.union.oh.us/engineer

Richwood Outpost
190 Beatty Avenue
Richwood. Ohio 43344

Public Service with integrity

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Jeff Stauch
DATE: February 13, 2019

SUBJECT: UNI CR340-2.46 Cunningham-Arbela Road Bridge Replacement Bid Results

We have reviewed the referenced bids. They are tabulated below:

Bidder Amount
Eagle Bridge Co. $1,195,151
PO Box 59

Sidney, OH 45365

R&I Construction, Inc. ) $1,396,952
32931 S. St Rt.67
Tiffin, OH 44883

Armstrong Steel Erectors $1,473,900
50 S. 4™ Street PO Box 577
Newark, OH 43058-0577

George J Igel & Co., Inc. $1,487,303
2040 Alum Creek Dr.
Columbus, OH 43207

All bids were signed and contained proper surety. | recommend that any informalities be waived and the
bid be awarded to Eagle Bridge Co. in the amount of $1,195,151.

Jeff Stauch, PE/PS Jack Derr, AIA Bill Narducci, PE
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